From:

Sent: 02 November 2013 21:26:18
Subject: FOI: Stolen items

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Dear Sir/Madam,
I am making this request under the Freedom of Information Act.

1. How many items have been stolen from the office of the Police and Crime Commissioner
since it was created?

2. How much as a whole, cost wise, do the items stolen roughly amount to?

3. Can you provide a list of the range of items stolen?

4. What was the cheapest item stolen and how much does it cost?

5. What was the most expensive item stolen and how much did it cost?

Please email me at this address if you require any clarification.

Kind regards,



